Memorandum
To: Paul
From: Bry
Re: Welch

Date: August 9, 2006

OAC 4101:1-4-15-7.1 is the most relevant Ohio provision. It states buildings that
store or handle combustible dust must comply with NFPA 61 and NFPA 654.

NFPA 70 is covered in QAC 4101:1-27-01.1.

Page 17 of Zalosh’s report refers to NEPA 496, which I could not find a reference to
in the OAC.

As with Kilgore’s Report, the only other standard is NFPA 499, which I could not
find a reference to in the OAC.
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4101:1 BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS: OHIO BASIC BUILDING CODE
Chapter 4101:1-4 Detailed Requirements Based on Use and Occupancy

OAC Ann. 4101:1-4-15.7.1 (Anderson 2006)
4101:1-4-15.7.1 Combustible dusts, grain processing and storage.

415.7.1 Combustible dusts, grain processing and storage. The provisions of sections
415.7.1.1 through 415.7.1.5 shall apply to buildings in which materials that produce
combustible dusts are stored or handled. Buildings that store or handle combustible dusts
shall comply with the applicable provisions of NFPA 61, NFPA 120, NFPA 484, NFPA 654,
NFPA 655, NFPA 664 and NFPA 85, and the "International Fire Code".

History: Eff 3-1-05

Rule promulgated under: RC 119.03

Rule authorized by: RC 3781.10(A)

Rule amplifies: RC 3781.10, 3781.11, 3791.04

R.C. 119.032 review dates: 01/01/2007
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